
Enforcement Orders Signed July 14, 2015 
 
 
Fountain Bleu Apartments/Corpus Christi, Docket No. GUD 10225 
 
System (961181), Nueces County 
 
Rules violated: 
 
Violation No. 1 
Requirement:  Title 16, 8.215 (e)(3) 
 
Quarterly malodorant concentration tests were not conducted or records retained for two (2) years 
for gas odorized by the supplier or that contained natural malodor. 
 
Note:  Quarterly odorization tests had not been performed and documented since February 8, 
2012 and had not been conducted at any time prior to February 8, 2012. 
 
Violation No. 2 
Requirement:  49 CFR 192.603(b) 
 
Records necessary to administer the operation and maintenance plan were not maintained or were 
inadequate. 
 
Note:  The operator could not provide a record of the over pressure protection inspection record 
from their supplier for 2011 or 2012. 
 
Violation No. 3 
Requirement:  49 CFR 721-001 
 
Distribution mains were not patrolled as often as necessary to observe conditions affecting public 
safety. 
 
Notes:  Quarterly patrolling of the gas pipeline system had not been performed and documented 
since February 8, 2012 and not been conducted at any time prior to February 8, 2012. 
 
Violation No. 4 
Requirement:  49 CFR 192.605(a) 
 
There was no written operation and maintenance plan. 
 
 
 
Penalty paid: $12,500.00 
 


